March 30, 1962 o
*v‘FTCET'lvED

APk Z 1969

NI S
LRTESIA, aFco -
Mr. Olen F. Featherstone
Roswsell Petroleum Building
Roswell, New Mexico

Dear Sir:
Burleson & Huff Angell-State No. 4

SW/4 NE/4, Sec. 21, T-19-S, Re«28-E,
Eddy County, New Mexico

In accordance with the New Mexice Oil Conservation
Commission Rule Number 201, this letter is to inform
you that we are planning to plug the subject well. This
well is an offset to your Fryman State Lease.

Respectfully yours,

Hugh Meyer
Agent
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